PREMIER OPERATING COMPANY
4500 THANKSGIVING TOWER
DALLAS, TEXAS 7520
(214) 969-5432

May 9, 1985

Mr. Roy Johnson

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Plugging Forms and Logs
Murray Hill 0il & Gas Co.
Stoner Unit #1
Quay County, NM

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Enclosed are copies of our logs and plugging reports on our Stoner
Unit #1 Dry Hole.

We attempted a drill stem test in the Granite Wash section, but the
tools and drill pipe became stuck while attempting to test.

We request that you keep the logs on this well confidential for 90
days. We are planning other exploratory operations in this area and release
of the logs at this time would jeopardize our program.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Ty Suathl

Terry T. Smith

TTS/LTB



